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2. Petitioner filed her Petition only after Respondent indicated that he did nof
want to have any relationship with her, romantic or otherwise, after she performed oral
sex on him on May 20, 2023,

3. Prior to and following her filing, Petitioner repeatedly threatened to go to
the media about her “pregnancy™ and sent Respondent over 500 messages from diﬂ'ereni
phone numbers and email accounts. Judge Gialketsis found these messages and
Petitioner’s conduct to constitute harassment when she granted Respondent’s Injunction
Against Harassment on November 2, 2023 (Exhibit 1).

4. A sampling of Petitioner’s efforts to force Respondent into a relationship are
documented, in part, below:

a. Petitioner drafted a “contract™ for Respondent to sign that promised “for
a period of one week, while determining the best court [sic] of action for
their pregnancy, Party A and Party B, will exclusively explore a relationship
with “intention” [...] There is no obligation to engage in intercourse if|
either Party is uncomfortable with the act.” (Exhibit 2 — Initial Responsé
Exhibit 1)

b. 6/28/23: “I have offered to give you control over the outcome of thé
pregnancy if we date exclusively and care for one another [...] I need to
know your decision tonight because I am getting rid of the abortion pills it
it’s @ no or if I don’t hear back from you.” (Exhibit 3).

¢. Petitioner threatened to post on her public Instagram account that she

was pregnant with Respondent’s children if he did not “unblock™ her and
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said “if I can't get you to do it, then maybe the public can convince you to."
(Exhibit 4)

d. Petitioner contacted Respondent’s Father, ostensibly to convince him to
force his son, Respondent, to speak with her (“/ have not heard back from
Clayton and presume he has still blocked me.”) (Exhibit 5).

-3 While this Family case was pending, Petitioner posted an “anonymous” blog
post on Medium.com (which she later deleted) (Exhibit 6), contacted the news media, and
made multiple postings on Reddit.com claiming that she was pregnant with Respondent’s
children and including a Dropbox of doctored “medical™ documents. (Exhibit 7).

6. Despite two (2) fetal DNA tests indicating “little to no fetal DNA™ (and one
(1) test lost in transit), Petitioner posted another Medium.com article identifying herself
as the “anonymous woman™ on December 8, 2023, In the article, Petitioner continues to
maintain she is pregnant with twins by Respondent. (Exhibit 8).

II. RESPONSE TO PETITIONER'S PETITION TO ESTABLISH

7. Respondent affirmatively alleges that Petitioner 1s fabricating pregnancy, as well

as refusing a paternity test.

8. Respondent affirmatively alleges that neither pregnancy nor paternity has been
proven.

9. Respondent contests that Petitioner is pregnant by him and therefore venue is nog
relevant,

10.  Respondent contests that Petitioner is pregnant by him and since Petitioner 1§

unwilling to participate in a fourth patemity test, paternity and the jurisdiction for determining
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its validity are unable to be proven/determined.

11.  Respondent contests that Petitioner is pregnant by him and affirmatively alleges
that Petitioner has neither proven pregnancy nor Respondent’s paternity.

12.  Respondent contests that Petitioner is pregnant by him and therefore there is nq
legal parenthood to establish. Respondent alleges that only oral sex was performed between the
parties. Respondent further alleges that despite multiple requests to do so, Petitioner has refuse*
to take a paternity test. Petitioner responded to Respondent’s request via email stating that she
would only take a patemity test if the parties were to date exclusively (Exhibit 1). Petitioner
has threatened that she will write defamatory comments about this matter and release 1t to the
press (Exhibit 1). Petitioner has not established proof of patemity. Upon information and
belief, Petitioner suffers from mental health issues, and has caused Respondent to become
concerned that she is stalking him.

13. Petitioner was not married at the time the minor child(ren) were bormn og
conceived or at least 10 months before minor child(ren) were bomn or conceived.

14. Respondent contests that Petitioner is pregnant by him and therefore legal
decision-making and parenting time are not relevant.

15.  Respondent does not have any information regarding any court action in this state
nvolving the minor child(ren) in question that could affect this case including court cases for
enforcement and relating to domestic violence, protective orders, termination of parental rights
and adoptions.

16.  Respondent does not know a person other than Petitioner who has physical

custody or who claims legal decision-making (legal custody) or parenting time rights to any off
-4-
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the minor children in question.
17. Respondent contests that Petitioner is pregnant by him and thereforg
unreimbursed medical expenses incurred by Petitioner are not relevant.
18. Respondent contests that Petitioner is pregnant by him and thereforg
unreimbursed other expenses are not relevant.
19.  Respondent contests that Petitioner is pregnant by him and therefore the Pareny
Information Program is not relevant.
20.  Respondent affirmatively alleges that domestic violence has not occurred in thig
relationship.
21.  Respondent affirmatively alleges that to his knowledge, neither party has been
convicted for a drug offense or driving under the influence of drugs or alcohol in the last twelve
(12) months.
22.  Respondent contests that Petitioner is pregnant by him and therefore child
support orders for either party are not relevant.
23.  Respondent denies any allegations not specifically admitted herein.
24.  Respondent is entitled to an adjudication of non-paternity. Petitioner’s
relentless and harassing behavior through the media will only continue if this matter i1
not resolved by this Court finding Respondent is not the father of any alleged (and
believed to be fictitious) children.
25.  Rule 26 sanctions are appropriate. Petitioner has violated Rule 26(b),
Arizona Rules of Family Law Procedure, and sanctions under Rule 26(c) are appropriate.

Petitioner filed this action for the purposes of harassing Respondent and forcing him to
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communicate with her. Despite Respondent’s repeated requests, Petitioner has provided
Respondent with no verified scientific evidence proving she is or was pregnant. Further
after filing her Petition, Petitioner filed a “Motion to Communicate,” threatening to take
her “pregnancy™ to the media if Respondent did not communicate with her. This Motion
was denied. See Petitioner’s Motion to Communicate, filed August 8, 2023. Petitioner also
filed a “Motion for Contempt,” which this Court also denied, which requested this Court
hold Respondent in contempt for not communicating with her. See Petitioner’s Motion
for Contempt filed August 23, 2023 (also denied by this Court). As such, Petitioner’y
Petition lacks evidentiary support, is being presented for the improper purpose, to harass
Respondent into communicating with her, and to cause Respondent to incur fees.

26. The requirement of Rule 9(c) have been met in so far as there has been
excessive communication regarding these issues, not limited to Petitioner’s recent
Medium article and the 500+ texts and emails that predicate Judge Gialketsis’ granting
of the Injunction Against Harassment.

27.  Respondent is entitled to his reasonable attorney’s fees and costs incurred
based on Petitioner’s unreasonableness pursuant to A.R.S. § 25-324. Petitioner initiated
this filing based on a pregnancy that could not have occurred from oral sex. Despite this,
Petitioner repeatedly harassed Respondent, filed numerous bad faith pleadings with thig
Court in an effort to force Respondent to communicate with her, went to the media wbew
Respondent would not unblock her, and fabricated medical documents. Petitioner'
behavior is the very definition of unreasonableness.

WHEREFORE, based upon all of the foregoing, Respondent respectfully requests the
>
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Court enter the following Orders:

A. Issue an order declaring that Respondent is not the natural father of the mine#

ehildren: any children born to Petitioner:

s Issue an Order compelling Ravgen Inc produce all records and documents

related to the fetal DNA testing in this matter;

D.  That this Court sanction Petitioner pursuant to Rule 26;

E.  That this Court award Respondent his reasonable attorney’s fees and costs

based on Petitioner’s unreasonableness, pursuant to ALR.S, § 25-324;

G. For such other and further relief as the Court deems just and proper under thesg

circumstances.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 26" day of January, 2024,

“OOD\K:K LAW, PLLC
=7 /

Gregg R. Woodnick
[sabel Ranney
Attorneys for Respondent
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VERIFICATION
I, CLAYTON ECHARD, declare under penalty of perjury that I am the Respondent
in the above-captioned matter; that T have read the foregoing Amended Response To Petition
To Establish Paternity and I know of the contents thereof; that the foregoing is true and correct |
according to the best of my own knowledge, information and belief; and as to those things

stated upon information and belief, I believe them to be true.

ﬂ 01/25/2024

rﬂﬂﬂl’hd:"lﬁ II&IZI'IIIIé“
CLAYTON ECHARD Date
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OTHER ORDERS:

The Court finds reasonable evidence of harassment of the Plaintiff by the Defendant or that great or irreparable harm
would result to the Plaintiff if the Injunction is not granted before the Defendant can be heard in opposition, and that there
are specific facts attesting to the efforts to give notice to the Defendant or that there are reasons why notice should not be
given. Defendant is not to have contact with Plaintiff or the protected party{ies] at any time by any means, including but
not limited to any in-person, physical, verbal, nonverbal, telephonic (text, email, apps), internet (social media, instant
messaging, apps) or third-party contact. Defendant shall not record by video or audio Plaintiff or the protected party[ies]
using any device, including but not limited to cell phones, cameras or other recording devices. Defendant shall not
approach Plaintiff or the protected party[ies] at their residence, workplace, school or vehicle. The Maricopa County
Superior Court does not give specific distance Instructions in its injunctive orders. However, Plaintff and or protected party
may make a report to law enforcement if Defendant is close enough to cause concem or make contact. Defendant shall
not be near Plaintiff and'or any protected party. Defendant shall not approach Plaintiff or a protected party in public

ptaces.

11/2/2023 Cynthia Gialketsis
Date Jugical 59\%:00 Name

. - —_ _ __ - _ . __=2_ _ _ ——_ __ __ _ __ __ ___—___ _ 3
WARNING: This is an official court order. If you disobey this order, you may be arrested and prosecuted for the
crime of interfering with judicial proceedings and any other crime you may have committed in disobeying this
order,

NOTICE: If you disagree with this injunction, you have the right to request a hearing, which will be held within 10 business
days after your written request has been filed in the court that issued this injunction. Violations of this injunction should be
reported to a law enforcement agency, not the court.

ADDITIONAL WARNINGS TO DEFENDANT: Nothing the plaintiff does can stop, change, or undo this Injunction
without the court's written approval. You must appear in court to ask a judge to change (modify) or dismiss
(quash) this Injunction.

e
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Free Hand


| am the anonymous woman in the
Clayton Echard scandal. Here’s my
story.

Anonymous - Follow
3 hours ago

/‘ N
\v)

-

hitps-iiwed archive org/web/20230522060934/ps Vanonymouswoman 1 medium. com$-am-the-anonymous-woman-in-the-claylon-echard-scandal- iNg



1212723, 950 AM | am the ancnymous woman in the Clayton Echard scandal. Here's my story. - Anonymous - Medum

| am the anonymMous woman who has been labeied Clayton Echards “ex-fing”. | am
accompiished in My own right 3nd have no desire tO Gain Notorety rom This, winch is why |
chose not 10 be named. | was very clear that | had no desire for money from him, Al | wanted
From him was COmMMUNICIGon 10 Sgure out @ parenting plan for our undorm twins, He has
refused 10 talk 1o me for 8 long time, with the exCepltion of he occasional hurthl emad. | 1oikd
him many times that f he &d not igure this out with me privalely, | would go 1o the medaa
because | Ihought that would get hem to step up 1o the plate.

| am coming forward simply because there has been confusion over whether or not
Clayton sent the cruel text messages and emails that he did. I've chosen to publish them
here and will put my entire reputation on the line by saying that he sent every one of
those messages. ¥ anyone wanis to claim these were doctored, | have the phone and
email records to prove I He knows better than 10 sue me for libel bacause the truth is a
complete defensa to defamation, and | am telling the truth,

| first met Clayton on the night of May 20th, which is when we unexpectedly hooked up. | was
ot on birth control because 3) | hadnt been sexually active since March of 2022, and b) my
anti-sexzure medication interfered with I In the days after, | toid Clayton that | had been
considenng taking Plan B because | wasn't on birth control. In ?he end, | dionL

On May 3184, 1 had 3 pregnancy test done prior 10 3 medical lest. [t was negative. | was stil
concemed | was pregnant since again, | wasal on birth control, and bought a pregnancy test
the next day. On June 15 | lested positive. | knew Clayion wouldn'l Deleve me, 30 | decided
10 go 10 urgent Care 10 gt @ test done. | igured he would believe it i there was official medical
documentation. Contrary to what many have said, & was not on that day that | learned | was
having twins, all that happened was that | discovered | was pregnant.

| sent Clayton an emad with a timaeline and & of the evidence. | got this In response, which is
proof that Clayton very much knew and believed that | was pregnant afler we hooked up:

Grrad oy ——= ]
PRGN Wy, . ey w——
e rcal i -y oo et s
. —
S~

We did not communicate much after that for several days, but | B get this message from him:

hitps Mweb archive org/webty20230922030034 Mips Vananymouswoman 1 medum, com/i-am-he-anonymous-woman-in-the-clayton-echard-scandal- 218



121223, 9:50 AM | am the anonymous worman in the Clayion Echard scancal Hera's my story. - Ancrymous - Medium

7259 wil ¥ =D

(@ (ce) o

Cayvon

This is the last time | will
communicate with you on this matter.

1 would ke for you to get an abortion
(if you are pregnant with my child,
which | still don't belleve, but it
doesn't really matter either way). if
you do not, that's your choice. Then,
in that case, Ifit ends up being my
child, | have decided that either you'll
take 100% custody of the child, or it
will be put up for adoption. fwill not
be raising it in any capacity.

He also spewed the following insults at me, and for those who doubt that he did, | have records
10 prove it

1 donT Defleve you for @ second and '3 honoally sed this s what you 've resorted o

you're embarrassing yoursell &f Ins pont.

You need 1D soek prodessional help and | hope you will do 30 10 take 3 doop (ve into addressing
o thi3 o

1 hope you wundersiand how sick s &s of you 10 Iry and pxdl on me. You wond me 10 stress 200wt
wondenng ¥ | impregosied you for weeks.

G 03k yoursel why you're doing WS, Please, reflect now. Wity ave you subyecting snoiher
fuaman deing lo Mis?

You're irying 10 destroy my mental state,
Bt thet pain you feel.. _con't place £ UpPON OMEONs &lse.
But to iy and bring somecne alse o f a¥ is just cuel

[ mgernnety N8 yoeu DO Aow

e

Pos Mwed archive, org/wed'20230022030934/ hitps anonymaouswoman | medium comvi-am-the-anonymous-waman-in-the-clayton-echard-scandal-. s



12/42/23, 9:50 AM | am the anonymous woman in the Clayton Echard scancal Here's my siory. - Ancrymous - Medium

You've made avy Me 50 stressil Snce 've knows: you and If you decks 10 not lake plan 8 and in
the wild event that you are pregnant, | would hate you even more.

vy hatred wit ooy grow If you decide 10 pul me Bwough af of iws,

My arumostly woukd st for @ BeSme 0nd Thal's nOt SOmetnung edher of us want 10 sudyect
owseMos 0.

Even ¥ 3 it was present.. ) woukd not sy & word 10 you. | would 0ot acknowiedge you,

One ihing about me is whan | Mmake up my mind or QOod, especially whevt £ rocled in ange, |
dont swey Ever

1 &m he wetm™! You are aching 30 krationsl that £'s scary®! You can Siop every st one of hese
CONSOGUEINCRS And yOu Te CHOOEMY 0L 10 DECRLSE yOu Rave 03! louch with readly”

| mean, 1's fucking Ry=s:eacal how 580 IS is. And I'm pissed for alowng imysed 10 even be
oothered by &

You Nave foat your mind and | Aope YOU think about Row terridie s is I you woukd Bubjoct me
o s

My Nale 5 Somard you and you oy

1 have Secided | will N0 looge: b in Coniac! with yOu, WSS your mom fakes & phone call weth me.
W she will nOL, hat’s ok, but Bhen s communicalbion wil be oul off.

God i leling me (s man will provide me wilh (he clarly | need, a3 | have many Questions and
those Questions have luned o belefs .. .ones that heve led 10 sawmnosly and a complote leck of
VUSt lowart you. (GOd 1ok you my abusive ex who Caused me 10 Ol ap8e0Ssy would De @ Detter
rRecurce thav me? And you could trust him move than me ?)

1 boleve INs i3 some Sick pavme you play lor stienbon,

You Detier e $ei0us adoul being pregnant Decause ¥ you're not. I'm bringing Sis all 1o ght.
Peopie ke you need o be bek! accountatie. You can bock off now & ths is oF & game and I'Y ki &
00, &t ff you continue any longer and I's off 3 be, | won't hestale 10 reves! ihe nuth,

My personal holl wouks Do havang 1o have you de 8 part of my e

The desperaton is something | hope you can adress.

m ving in e fear of having 1o be associaied wilh you for vy Nelime.

You will dring nolhing, bud paen and awsfartune info my Me.

You're menpuialive, 00Sessive and Ciaplay NErCiESNC DeNawors,

hitps.fiweb archive crg/webV20230922030934/hips fianonymouswoman 1, madium com/i-am-the-ancnymous-woman-in-the-cianton-aechard-scandal- 418



1212723, 50 AM

hitps:iiweb archive orp/wetv20230522030934/itps N ancaymouswoman | madium comi-am-the-anonymous-woman-in-the-clayton-achasd-scandal-

| am the anorymous woman in the Clayton Echard scandal. Here's my sfory. - Anonymous - Medium

But | don't have any empatty Kr ihose (hel altack D mental Nealh of o8wers Vyouph
manguiation and then try and play the vicim cavd,

incivichupds ke you that ploy weth poopie's emotions are the wors! kind of person, 've mel many,
been laken advantage of Dy many and am sk and tired of ploying mce wilh them.

You don't deserve my empathy.

You're chsessed wilh the ided of beng adjacent o me.

Afer his Rany of insults, | was surprised 10 receive these messages from him on June 18th:

It you decide 10 have the kidd, then that is your decision and | will respect . However, one of us
will have 100% custody... there will De no oint custody. | feel strongly about this and that decision
is also final.

o= e e =~ _——J
1 feel we need 1o have 3 face (0 face discussion. It's 100 easy 10 got Lpset via text. But in-person,
conversations are more caring and cordial. | believe this is exactly what we need, as texting hasa't
been working well.

Sa, let's plan on 7.307
e . TP et —— ]

| foel God is telling me we should meet LD tonight, 30 yes, 'Y ke 10 do thet. We should have been

talking in-person for most of this anyways. Texting st meant for meaningidienpactiuifite-
changing comvarsations and I'vo know and learned that plenty of times.

9 text you when P'm heading back home tonight, butt around 7:30pm should work.

On that night, Clayton purchased a pregnancy jest and had me take it in front of him. it was
positive. We sat down for @ couple of hours and talked He explained 10 me that he had a
droam about his Rture wife and son. The woman was bionde, and not ma. He said he was
attracied 10 sthnic women, not petite bruneties e me. He said that he always swipad left on
womean with children, and his biggest argument to end the pregnancy was hat women would
swipe loft on him. He worried that it would impact Ns dating ife. Despite this, we had a decant
conversalion and decided we would consider giving dating a try for the sake of the baby (we
Gdnl know we were having twins then). He promised 10 be supportive and said that he would
check on me every day, That lasted one day.

On June 20th, | receved hese messeges.

518



121223, 550 AM | am the snorymous woman in the Clayton Echard scandal. Here's my story. « Anonymous « Medium

rm sormy you're feeling sick.

I'm going to try and ghve us 3 chance this week. I'm keeping a open mind and maybe this
weekend we can meet back up and see If I's 2 possibility 10 be intimate. I'm really trying 1o have
you feed seen and haard 30 | want 1o give R 8 chance your wary. Al least at the end of it, 't know |
ried everything | could,

An hour later, Clayton changed his mind, but this lext confiems he knew that the test was
positive:

“o Cayvon (crand

I'm sorry this made it harder. | wanted you 1o come over 1o confiem what | was doubting. And it
did confirm that, S0, | Gon't 580 you 25 3 lar anymore. But, that does't change how | foel about
proceeding farward. | can believe you're telling the truth, but stilf stand firm in not wanting to
pursue anytiing further with you. That is what 'm choosing 1o do.

On the very same day, he went from wanting 10 be intimate 1o this, confirming that we dd indeed
hookup:
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1211223, 9:50 AM [ am the anonymous woman n the Clayton Echard scandal Here's my story. < Ancrymous - Mediurm

On June 2152, | received an emad from Clayton with a theory that my ant-eplieptic medications

caused me 10 test posiive. | Gisproved this heory, which you Can view beiow. You Can aiso see
hat the positive pregnancy test | look at his house s on the counter:
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1211223, 950 AM am e anonymous woman n the Clayton Echard scandal. Here's my story - Anonymous - Medium

hitos Pweb archive.ong/webi20230922030034Mmps Tanonymouswoman 1 medium, com/fi-am-he-ancrymous-woman-in-the-clayton-echard-scandal- 818
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950 AM | am the anonymous woman in the C rd scandal Here's my story - Anorymous -

ayton
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12112723, 950 AM | 2m the ancaymous woman in the Clayton Echard scandal. Mere's my story. - Ancrymous - M

On June 241h, Clayton emaded me saying that he would pay for the patemnity test, despie
lelling the prass that he has said that | would be responsdie for !he Rl amount. | 1ok him [nat |
aiveady knew that he was the father, and ¥ he needed reassurance he needed O pay:

While Clayton claimed that he 0id me hat | needed 10 pay for Ihe patemaly test, you can see
hal was not e Case:

I EXHIBIT7

: Petitioner's messages to Respondent regarding taking prenatal
M Gmail  paternity test et =t o x ]

Patemnity lest, ofc.

Eihaes St e 342000 M 422 P

l

1wl pay for PODN of i You Pwn oy word Lot 1N mataipe Sane B D g0l sl SChatule £ 200 Ml e W whare
YOU BTeOMRC Bt (1 Sy

Thaens,
Craymen Echaet

On June 281h, | received his:
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| reached out 10 Clayion's parents several mes, but recerved no response. On July 2nd, | even
nvited ham © an uitrasound, since he had Not gotten Dack 10 me about altending my docior’s
appomtmant:
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12/23 950 AM | am the anonymous woman in the Claylon Echard scandal. Mere's my story - Ancrymous - Medium

| discovered | was having twins after that. In mid-July, | decided 10 hire an atftomey 10 act 38 3
middleman, since Clayton would not communicate directly with me. He 1old the lawyer that he
hought | was on weight loss drugs Or fertility drugs that made me lest positive. | offered for him
10 attend 30 ultrasound sppointment, which he lawyer conveyed 10 him His response was his:
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On August 14th, Clayton sent me this and then went dark on me for days. Telling me that he
was “heavily under the influence” and “not attracied 10 [me] sober” hurt:
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Al along, | 1ok Clayton | wanted io do a patermaty lest at any point al the lab of his choosing: in
fact, | offered move than fity times to take it in email and have the messages 1o prove i Finally,
he agreed 1o lesling. | paid $725 as a deposit and scheduled it for August 2d, which he said
worked wed for him. However, he never calied to schedule his portion, 50 | was forced o cancel
ha last
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/23, 50 AM | am the ancrymous woman in the Clayton Echard scandal. Mere's my story. - Anonymous - Medum
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Clayion's behavior caused me 1o be borderiine-suicidal twice, simply because | have felt
panicked about rassing twins on my own. All | have wanted is communication and a plan. |
explained this in emails o him, which | will not post due 10 he very personal nature of them. |
presumed Ihat as 3 'suicide prevention advocale’ (and the father of our unbom children), he
would be atie 1o help me. | needed reassurance that he would help care or them and he could
not provide it Claylon knew that 4 | look my own ife, | would be ending the ives of owr unbom
twins, | indy beleve that is what he wanted, a3 it would soive all of his prodblems.

Clayion was als0 supposed to meet up with me five days pnor 10 our Eady Resolution
Conference on September 28th, but he has not responded 10 my emails irying 10 organize s,

Clayton claimed | was "obsessed” with daling him, which is not rue. | emaded him 1o cladfy this
after The Sun article came oul, saying: *I. DO. NOT. WANT. TO. DATE. YOU." | had not
seen The Bachelor, and i | had, | never would have chosen him as my realior, let alone as
somecns | would be intimate with. | have lold him many tmes that | would take a le detecior
tes! o prove hat | had not seen his scason. After he staried io display deceplive bahavior in a
real estale transaction, | finally searched for him on YouTube and watched thvee chips of him
sanding Susie, Gabby, and Rachel home. To date, that is ali | have seen.

It | am missing anything, or if someone doubls these messages from Clayton, | am hapy 10

provide any recocds needed 1o prove that | am indeed leling the ruth. | will put my entire
reputation on it
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1212723, 9:50 AM I am the anonymous woman n the Claylon Echard scandal Hare's my slocy. - Anorymous - Medium
Finally, Clayton wrote on his Response to Establish Paternity that he did not
want to give the children his last name or be put on their birth certificates if
he is found to be the natural father.

REQUESTS TO THE COURT:

1. FOR ORDER OF PATERNITY:

lssue order declaring that [ | Party A or &LWI claimed to ba the father, (named beiow)
Claybom 6\.,.'.,‘

Os ©or) pmm' the natural father of the minor child(ren),

IN THE EVENT THE COURT ORDERS THAT ABOVE-NAMED PARTY IS THE NATURAL
FATHER, THEN THE COURT SHOULD ALSO ORDER AS FOLLOWS:

A. BIRTH CERTIFICATE: (chack the bax and complete If this is desired)

DWMh_duanm&memmm
should be added to sach minor child's birth certificate as the father;

B. LAST NAME: (check the box and complete if this ihis is desired)
[[] Order that each minor chiki's last namae be changed to the last name of:

Bachelor Clayton Echard The Bachelor
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1211223, 950 AM am ?e anonymous woman n the Clayton Echard scandal. Here's my story. - Anonymous - Medium

Written by Anonymous (_ Fotiow )

O Followers

The anonymous woman in the Clayton Echard pregnancy scandal

Recommended from Medium

@
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. AL Anany © ‘ Sean Kernan
The ChatGPT Hype Is Over—Now How Your Personality Is Revealed
Watch How Google Will Kill... By Your Choice of Words
It never happens instantly. The business Use deliberate listening and empathy to
game is longer than you know. better understand people.
+ Bminread - Sep! - Sminread + 6daysago
252 - Q67
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12112723, 950 AM | 2m e NONYMOoUs woman in the Clayion Echard scandal Hece's my siory. - Ancmymous - Medium

Lists

- Staff Picks B9, Stories to Help You Level-Up
- 449 stories - 292 saves P atWork

19 stones - 210 saves
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‘ij O stories - 588 saves - 20 stones . 549 saves

]

9 Unbecoming o Wil Wheaton

10 Seconds That Ended My 20 Year  iwas nine years-old when i had my

Marriage first crush
It's August in Northern Virginia, hot and Her name was Candice, and she went by
humid. | still haven’t showered from my... Candi. She was my first—and biggest—...
« 4minread « Feb16, 2022 1ISminread - 5daysago
) 937 - Qmm

& Nick Hilton & Jano le Roux in ILLUMINATION

hitps Vwebd archive ong/web/20230922030634/Mps Janonymouswoman 1 medium, com'b-am-the-anonymous-woman-n-the-clayton-echard-scandal



1212123, #50 AM | am the ancaymous woman in the Clayton Echard scandal. Here's my story. < Anonymous - Medium
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" ‘Bachelor’ Alum Clayton Echard Allegedly
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With His Twins to Get an Abortion:
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‘Bachelor’ Alum Clayton Echard Allegedly Told Woman
Who Claims to Be Pregnant With His Twins to Get an
Abortion: Report

Echard is accused of impregnating a former
fling earlier this year, though he allegedly told
her via text message, ‘T will not be raising it in
any capacity’
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1212723, 44 AM Bachelor Alum Claylon Echard Alegedly Told Woman Who Clams 10 Be Pregnant With His Twirs 1o Get an Adbortion: Report

L Qayton Ecrend jon Kopaloft Winstvage
L 000 Aopaief Woskiae

Clayton Echard is being accused of texting @ woman who claims to be
pregnant with his twins to undergo an abortion

According to documents obltamed Tuesday by Page Six, the farmer
Bachelor star also allegedly refuted paternay in text messages.

‘I would like for you to get an abortion (if you are pregnant with my

child, which | still don't believe, but it doesn't really matter ether way
Echard allegedly texted the woman, accoeding to the court docs. *if
you do not, that's your choice.”

Arzona Will Cover Cost to Install Solar
Panels in These Zip Codes

A BarySoly

The woman, a 33-year-old podcast host from Scottsdale, Anz., who
wishes 10 reman anomymous, <laims she and Echard had a one-night
stand in May that resulted in the pregnancy.

‘Then, in that case, if it ends up bemng my child, | have decded that
either you'l take 100% custody of the child, or it will be put up for
acoption,” Echard’s alleged text continued. *1 will not be raising it in
any capacity.”

The text was just one in a flurry of allegedly "erratic, ilogical and
threatening messages” said to be sent by Echard,

The woman submitted screenshots of the messages, which incduded,
don’t beheve you for a second”, | legitimately hate you right now”;
and “You have lost your mend and | hope YOU think about how terrib
this s that you would subject me to this.”

Echard also allegecly wrote, "My personal hell would be haang o ha
you be a part of my life.”

29+ Coolest Gifts Nobody Would Think Of

In response, Echard accused the woman of "harassing™ him because
she s "obsessed” with him, Me also denies they ever had sexual
intercourse, Echard told The Sun who was the first to obtain the
documents, that he plans to sue the woman

The Messenger reached cut to a representative for Echard, who Page
Six reports is now scheduled to take a paternity test Sept. 26, two
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Jennifer Aniston reveals she and Matthew
Perry exchanged messages on day he died

Story by Timothy Sigsworth « 5h

Aseiton weth Perry in 1995 ot an NSC evert i Now Yo

Jennifer Areston has revealed she texted a "happy anc healthy”

Matthew Perry on the morning of the Friends star's death

Perry, who shot to worldwide fame for his role in the cult American
television seties, was found dead a1 s Los Angeles home in late
October

was Meally texting with him that morning A neey Matty.” Aniston

told Variety magazine

He was not in pain. He wasn 't struggling. He was happy.”
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It was Aniston’s first intenview since har American-Canadian co-star’s
death at the age of 54, Perry’s cause of death has not been officially

determined

“He was happy. He was healthy, He had quit smoking. He was getting
in shape. He was happy - that's all | know,” she added

I want people 10 know he was really healthy, and getting healthy, HMe

was on 3 pursuit, Me worked 50 hard. He really was deait a teugh one

"I miss himn dearly. We all do. Boy. he made us Lsugh really hard
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I have it as bad as you can have it, in fact. It's back-to-the-wall time all
the time, It's going to kil me.”

Aniston sad the outpouring of tributes to Perry in the wake of his
death was "so beautiful”

I hope he can know that he was loved in a way he never thought he
was,” she said

%n
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seven days a week.
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121223, T43 AM Bacheior Alum Clayton Echard Emphasizes Truth' in Paternity Scandal

SUBSCRIBE

ENTERTAINMENT > TV

'The Bachelor Alum Clayton Echard
Declares the ‘Truth Will Always Set You
Free’ amid Paternity Scandal

A woman that Echard allegedly slept with once reportedly claimed in o
new lawsuit that he refused to take a paternity test after she became

pregnant with twins

By Esther Kang ' Published on September 21, 2023 10:54PM EDT
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3 AM Bachelor Alum Clayion Echard Emphasizes Truth' in Palamity S

SUBSCRIBE

The Bachelor alum Clayton Echard is setting the record straight.

On Thursday, the 30-year-old reality star posted a screenshot of a receipt
for a patemity test in order to clear the air after he was named in @

paternity lawsuit in August by an unidentified woman.,

In the lawsuit, the woman alleged that Echard got her pregnant after the
two met for a one-night stand. Since filing the suit, the woman has
requested Echard take o test to find out the paternity of her unbom twins
before she gives birth in February. The 33-year-old woman, who has
chosen to remain anonymous, has recently claimed that the former

Bachelor wasn’t complying with her requests for a test.

“This is the timeline. The truth will always set you free,” Echard wrote over
the email receipt in a post to his Instagram Story. Per his screenshot, the
television personality paid $725 to schedule an appointment with a

patemity clinic.

mVihe-bachelor-alum-clayton-echard-truth-will-set-you-free-amic-patemsty-scandal. 727 3261



12/12/23, 943 AM ‘Bachelor’ Alum Clayton Echard Emphaszes Truth' in Patemnity Scandal
SUBSCRIBE

“Results will then take about @ week to get back. | believe we're all on the
same page now.”

PEOPLE has reached out to Echard'’s reps for comment.

™
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Clayton Echord’s Instogrom Stary. PHOTO: CLAYTON ECHARD/INSTAGRAM
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1211223, 543 AM Bachelor Alum Clayton Echard Emghasizes Trutn' in Paternity Scandal
SUBSCRIBE

that he refused to take a test and that she had to pay a $725 deposit for it,
but Echard called her accusations “baseless” and “lacking in merit.”

In court documents obtained by PEOPLE, the woman stated that Echard
refused to believe she was pregnant when she originally informed him
back in June.

“| wanted you to come over to confirm what | was doubting. And you did
confirm that. So, | don't see you as a liar anymore,” he allegedly texted the
unidentified woman.

RELATED: Clayton Echard and Rachel Recchia Poke Fun ot ‘Reclity TV Trauma' as
They Reunite Beside ‘Bachelor’ Pals

After the two parties take the paternity test, they are scheduled for an early
resolution conference and will appear in court immediately on Sept. 28.

Echard’s alleged patemity scandal comes nearly one year after he and
Susie Evans announced their decision to split. The former couple met on his
season of The Bachelor and lived together for less than a year before

going long distance and eventually parting ways.
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Susie Evens and Clayton Echard PHOTO: CRAIG SJODIN/ABC

RELATED: Clayton Echard Says He's Focusing on Himself After Susie Evans Split: ‘I'm
Not Mentally Healed'

"With incredibly heavy hearts, we wanted to share that we have decided to
go our separate ways,” Echard and Evans wrote in a joint Instagram

statement at the time. “For anyone who has ever loved, knows this was a
painful decision to make and not one taken lightly.”

"We understand that there will likely be a lot of questions about this
decision — social media is definitely a highlight reel and much of our
experiences together we have kept private as I'm sure most can
understand. But we will share this — although this last year together has
brought us so much joy and so many laughs, there has also been a
significant amount of pain,” they continued. "We know no healthy
relationship comes without its struggles, but we've reclized that we were
not prepared for the external forces that hindered our ability to not only
heal as individuals but also as a couple.”

o
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news to compelling human interest stories.

The former couple said they would be "focused on continuing to work on

ourselves, so we can be the best version of ourselves” going forward.
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feeling more bullied and alone than I've ever felt. It struck me that maybe it’s
time to stop concealing what I've desperately tried to keep under wraps for
months now. I've come to understand that by not being public about what
I'm struggling with, I've made this battle harder for myself. It's now
abundantly clear that the only way to stand up to bullies is by confronting
them directly.

I know that some of you caught wind of the rumors that I got pregnant by
Clayton Echard, the star of The Bachelor’s season 26. Clayton had briefly
been my real estate agent, and during a May evening, our professional
dealings turned into something more personal. Following three positive
pregnancy tests — one taken at home, another at an urgent care center, and
the final one done in Clayton’s presence — it was evident that I was indeed
expecting. Soon after, I discovered I was pregnant with twins, and [ knew
with 100% certainty that he was the father. Clayton went radio silent when it
came time to take a paternity test, despite my persistent requests — twenty-
nine times, to be exact — at a lab he had selected previously. When he finally
responded, he dared me to reach out to the tabloids, a move I knew would
compel him to comply with the test. Before the news hit the public, I pleaded
with the media to keep my identity under wraps, and they agreed. However,
their description of me as the “anonymous woman” contained enough
details for those familiar with me to make connections and for strangers to

track me down online.

Like many, I was familiar with Reddit before news about my pregnancy
became public, but I had no grasp of the level of dedication its members
had. Shortly after the initial articles surfaced, a friend reached out,
informing me that self-proclaimed “sleuths” were actively discussing and
mentioning me by name in “subreddits” centered around The Bachelor. There
was a barrage of misinformation circulating, and initially, I wrote back to



correct those who were getting the facts twisted. However, these so-called
‘keyboard warriors’, shielded by anonymous usernames, only seemed to
intensify their interest in my life once they knew I was engaging with them.

Things took a truly devastating turn when an abusive ex decided to reach out
to Clayton, telling him that I had ‘done this before’. He was referring to two
prior pregnancies — a part of my life I've guarded fiercely, not just from the
wider audience I'm speaking to now, but from everyone. Rather than having
a private discussion with me about it, Clayton broke the news to his
hundreds of thousands of followers, and Redditors, like relentless detectives,
latched onto this snippet of my personal history. They dove deep into my life,
tearing through layers I desperately wanted to keep hidden and, truth be
told, deservedly so. My life was becoming a mere public spectacle, and it
caught the eye of a Bachelor content creator named Dave Neal, a major figure
on Reddit, who has completely turned my world upside down.

Dave has blatantly victim-shamed me for my reproductive decisions, stating
that my life would hold no interest for him if it weren't for two prior
abortions. The source of the misinformation he’s spreading traces back to
two men I'd been pregnant by before. Their animosity against me, triggered
by the restraining orders I have against them, is the driving force behind the
distorted tales being circulated about me, and ones they have shared with
Dave. They supplied him with court documents containing entirely baseless,
never-seriously-considered-by-a-judge claims about me, which Dave has
disseminated as if they were factual. Although their accusations were
unequivocally untrue, they were mortifyingly embarrassing and not
something I wanted anyone to know. My decision to stay silent inadvertently
bolstered Dave’s platform, giving him free rein to harass me without facing

any consequences.




The allegations they had previously made against me in response to cases I
filed against them were horrendous, alleging that I falsified my pregnancies,
tampered with records regarding my past pregnancies, and fabricated the
severity of the injuries I sustained due to abuse. In a desperate effort to get
him to stop spreading false and extremely damaging information about me, I
offered to sign a release to have my previous pregnancy records sent directly
to him from my providers. I sent him proof that I was one of only 630
patients accepted into the Domestic Violence Brain Injury Program at
Barrow Neurological Institute, the only one of its kind in the nation, as a
result of “multiple strangulation injuries” resulting in me developing
epilepsy. However, he ignored my offers, revealing that he cared little for the

truth.

Dave'’s motivation in continuing to create content about me has been the
massive surge in viewers and listeners on his monetized platforms by
peddling sensationalized, entirely untrue tales about my life. He claims that
he “doesn’t take a shit without monetizing it", and so his motivation is clearly
financial. Dave puts out so much content that it feels like doing damage
control is a full time job: he posts three shows, usually one about me, to
YouTube and two podcasts a day. Each time, it sparks a fresh wave of
discussions that only add more fuel to this never-ending fire.

Dave’s enormous following on Reddit has made my life incredibly difficult.
They've created countless threads in Bachelor-related subreddits, and in the
ultimate showing of targeted harassment, one person even went as far as
creating a subreddit in my name just to bully me. I was taken aback when I
read a post purported to be from a high school peer with outrageously far-
fetched and blatantly false allegations, claiming that during that time, I was
pregnant by multiple men, including a special needs student and fathers of
my peers. One fabricated story claimed that my father offered one student




$6000 to buy new speakers for his car if he would date me for a month. The
reality was quite different — I was extremely introverted throughout high
school, never attended a party, and had my first kiss during the week of
graduation. These claims hold no resemblance to reality, yet they've left me
feeling utterly powerless and deeply ashamed. It feels as though the
reputation I painstakingly built and every achievement I've held dear have
been ruthlessly torn apart and relentlessly mocked in profoundly
disheartening posts.

The comments said about me have been brutal, such as, “I hope she’s an
organ donor so something good can come out of her pathetic existence”, and
that I am “a complete waste of skin and bones”. I've been told to kill myself,
with comments suggesting it might help my family move past the supposed
disgrace they claim ['ve brought upon them. My dad’s Wikipedia has even
been edited several times by trolls to state that he only has one daughter, my

sister.

Dave claims to have only referred to me by “Jane Doe”, but my name has
appeared in his content many times, and his fixation on me has reached the
level of an obsession. Since September, he's churned out over fifty videos
about me, boldly claiming that the count might escalate to “more than one
hundred and forty” as he continues to probe into my life. Moreover, he’s
generated well over a hundred hours of podcast content solely focused on
me and actively pursued opportunities to appear on any podcasts, offering to
fly anywhere in the country to do so, because he is so eager to discuss my life
through his lens of lies.

I would be lying if I said I wasn't afraid of Dave. During one of his live
streams, he inadvertently displayed a map leading to my home. In an
interview just this week, his comments became even more alarming as he




said he wished I had been a passenger on the missing Malaysian flight 370.
Adding insult to injury, he shamelessly exhibited a picture of me in a bra
with an exposed pregnant belly during one of his episodes. When I
requested its removal, he callously dismissed my concerns, laughing as he
told his audience, “Bra or no bra, who cares?”. He’s joked about me having a
miscarriage, which is something that is not remotely funny.

As a last resort, I filed for an Injunction Against Harassment against Dave
due to his obsessive interest in me and his flat out refusal to stop making
videos and podcasts about me when asked. However, when I informed him
that he would be served by a process server, he turned the tables.
Deceptively, he began painting himself as fearful of me. His followers swiftly
joined in, spreading these unfounded notions that I might pose a threat. I've
been called “unhinged” an innumerable amount of times and his followers
have posted countless times that I need to be institutionalized. It's been
outrageous, entirely unwarranted, and incredibly upsetting.

My physical appearance has been a relentless subject of mockery. Multiple
memes have been created, emphasizing my looks and targeting me with
hurtful comments about my looks. People claimed to be stunned that
Clayton chose to be intimate with me for just one night after having
numerous beautiful women to select from during his time as The Bachelor.
Clayton himself mentioned I didn’t look as pretty as I appeared in some
Instagram photos he scrolled through.

1 thought that maybe if I were able to change my identity on the outside, I
might get back to feeling like myself on the inside. After a lot of thought, I
decided to file for a legal name change, which was discovered by Dave the
day after I filed the petition with the court, and my new identity as Emily




Wilson was disclosed to his audience, making it obsolete. I felt like I had run
out of ideas to escape the relentless nightmare [ was living in.

My integrity means everything to me. I've never lied about being pregnant
nor the extent to which I've been abused, and I have medical records to back
both of those things up. However, I won't be sharing updates regarding the
status of my pregnancy with Clayton. I kindly ask not to receive congratulations
or engage in discussions about Clayton and my pregnancy. This post is not
intended for that purpose. What I can confirm is that I sought an order of
protection against him. Despite my only sending him pregnancy updates,
interestingly, a month later, he obtained an Injunction Against Harassment
against me.

Dave’s followers have chosen to write my full name on Reddit and in the
comments sections on his YouTube videos because they say that in doing so,
they will alter the SEO algorithm so that these blatant lies about me are
shown at the top of Google search results, He has incited hatred,
harassment, and threats against me, and [ am just exhausted from it.

Over the last few months, I've often questioned: What is the allure of a 33-
year-old woman, confirmed to be pregnant three times, to him and his
audience? How much more content can he create, and how much more can I
take? Although I would be more than entitled to file a defamation lawsuit
against Dave, I have no desire to have my life drained by the legal system and
simply want him to stop and remove the videos. If you want to watch how
cruelly, and flat-out bizarrely, Dave has spoken to and about me, you can

watch this video.

I'm sure this post will spark more hateful content from Dave, and he will
incite his followers to make more cruel comments about me. Despite










= Y Staff Picks
M S53stories . 517 saves

EREE-E BN EE B AN

W A—
Vs

0 Admiral Cloudberg

A Matter of Millimeters: The story
of Qantas flight 32

How a mistake of less than haif a millimeter in
a single part nearly brought down the world'..

42 minread - 3daysago

Q) 28 "

&) 192

e’ Lessig ©

ChatGPT, or: How | Learned to Stop
Worrying and Love Al

In my first book, Code and Other Laws of
Cyberspace (1999), | told the story of why |

Tmmnread - Nov28

@) ask Q122 [

@ Maevyn Frey in Fourth Wave

The Gender Divide, Holiday
Workload Edition

f‘ Kiera Bolden N Human Parts

TikTok Diagnosed Me With Autism

The controversial social media algorithm has
been the answer to my identity crisis




I'm throwing out the old model and proposing
something new

- Sminread + 3daysago

P03 Q8

CSoe more mmm)

+ Ominread « 4 daysago

&denr Qo

b I

a

e —






